
Board of Directors Meeting

Tuesday,  April 22, 2025 2:00 PM 

Rita Weaver
lets remove the FY25 Board Meeting dates. and put Audit Engagement Letters as a main bullet point under financials (similar to where you have FCCS Operating and INc. bullets)

lpeake@charterschoolsusa.com
Sticky Note
Accepted set by lpeake@charterschoolsusa.com



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Tuesday, April 22, 2025, at 2:00 pm 

The School District of Osceola County 
817 Bill Beck Blvd 
Kissimmee, FL 34744 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Call to Order 
Roll Call  

I. Public Comments

II. Administrative
• Approval of February 11, 2025, FCCS Board Meeting Minutes

III. CSUSA Reports
• Deputy Report

• Carline Update
• Principal Report

IV. Financials
• Audit Engagement Letters
• Four Corners Charter School Inc.

• March 2025 Financial Statements
• FY24-25 Budget Amendment #1
• FY25-26 Preliminary Budget
• Charter School Capital Outlay

• Four Corners Charter School Operating
• FY25 Budget Amendment
• FY25-26 Preliminary Budget

V. Old Business
• Facilities Update

o Chiller Pump Replacement

VI. New Business
• Safety and Security Update

o Camera System
• FY26 School Calendar – Amended

Adjournment 

◄ June 3, 2025 ►



Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 

BOARD MEETING MINUTES 
 
Name of Foundation: Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
Board Meeting:  Tuesday – February 11, 2025 
School(s):  Four Corners Charter School 
The minutes of Sunshine Law meetings need not be verbatim transcripts of the meeting. These minutes are a brief summary of 
the events of the meeting. 

Date: Start End Next Meeting: Next time: Prepared by: 
February 11, 2025 2:11 pm 2:36 pm April 8, 2025 2:00 pm R.Weaver/L. Peake 

Meeting Location: 

817 Bill Beck Blvd, Kissimmee, FL 34744 

Attended by: 

Board Members: 
Heather Kahoun, Chair 
Bethzaida Garcia, Director 
Mollie Cunningham, Director 
James Miller, Director  
Absent:   
Teresa Castillo, Director 
 

Other Attendees: 
Denise Thompson, Head of Schools 
Jodi Evans, Deputy Director 
Angela Barner, Director of Finance, Osceola School District 
Adam Maali, Finance Director, CSUSA 
Chris Kober, Facilities Director, CSUSA 
Rita Weaver, Sr. Director of Board Governance, CSUSA 
Leah Peake, Board Governance Manger, CSUSA 

  

 
CALL TO ORDER 
• Pursuant to public notice, the meeting commenced at 2:11 pm with a Call to Order by Chair, Heather 

Kahoun. Roll call was taken, and quorum established.   
 

I. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
• Chair, Heather Kahoun called for public comments.  
• Pastor John Shughart, of Community of Faith UMC, 9120 Teacher Lane, Davenport, FL, 
gave public comment regarding safety issues from the Four Corners School dismissal car line. 
A report was provided to the board ahead of the meeting. The report outlined the concerns, 
photos, and suggestions. Mr. Sugart stated his reason for attending the meeting was to come 
to a agreement for all the students and families. He stated he was frustrated that no one will 
take responsibility for the ongoing safety concerns. He is concerned that emergency services 
will be needed and will not be able to respond given the backlog of cars. He thanked the board 
for their time and looked forward to working with the board to resolve the issue.  
 

II. ADMINISTRATIVE 
Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of October 29, 2024, Board Meeting Minutes  
 

• The board reviewed the meeting minutes from October 29, 2024, for Four Corners 
Charter School, Inc. 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Bethzaida Garcia and seconded by Jim Miller to approve the 
August 6, 2024, board meeting minutes for Four Corners Charter School, Inc. as presented. Motion was 
approved unanimously. (3-0, 2 absent) 
 

III. CSUSA Reports 
Principal Report  
 



FCCS Meeting Minutes cont’d 
February 11, 2025 

Page 2  
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
   

• Denise Thompson, Head of Schools, provided the board an update on Principal 
testing and the action plan for   

• Fall Survey results were presented by Mrs. Evans 
 

- Mollie Cunningham joined the board meeting at 2:27pm 
 

IV. FINANCIALS  
 
Four Corners Charter School Inc.  

• FY25 Q2 Financials 
• Mrs. Barner presented the FY25 Q2 Financials 

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Jim Miller and seconded by Bethzaida Garcia to approve the FY25 Q2 
Financials for Four Corners Charter School Inc. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent) 

 
Four Corners Charter School Operating 

• Q2 FY25 Financial Review 
• Mr. Maali presented the FY25 Financial Review.  

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Jim Miller and seconded by Bethzaida Garcia to approve the FY25 Q2 
Financials for Four Corners Charter School Operating. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 
absent) 

 
 

V. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Facilities Update 
 

• Facilities Director, Chris Kober presented the board with the facilities update for Four 
Corners Charter School. Mr. Kober provided details on the Fire System. 

• Board previously approved an estimate for “Not to Exceed, $130,000 bi-directional 
amplifier for first responder. Since the charter school governing board approved the 
estimate, the district has lowered the requirements. With the new lower requirement, 
the building now passes inspection and therefore the amplifier is no longer needed. 
$19,500 was already paid to the vendor for permitting, drafting, and fees. This money is 
being refunded.   

• Mr. Kober stated that the chiller piping and values for the HVAC unit need to be replaced. 
They system has a failure at the school and needed immediate repair. The quote for 
replacement is $42,260.  

• Mrs. Kahoun asked for clarification on the repairs needed for the chiller. 
• Mrs. Barners clarified that the funds for repairs should come from the same account the 

first responder antenna system was approved out of in June of 2024.  
 

MOTION: Motion was made by Jim Miller and seconded by Bethzaida Garcia to approve the Facilities 
Update and authorize the repairs to the Chiller System - Pipes and Valves, using funds from the Reserve 
Maintenance Fund from the Four Corners Charter School Budget, Inc. Motion was approved 
unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent) 



FCCS Meeting Minutes cont’d 
February 11, 2025 

Page 3  
 

Four Corners Charter School, Inc. 
   

 
 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 
 
FY26 School Calendar 

 
• Board Manager, Leah Peake provided the board an update on the FY26 School Calendar.  

 
MOTION: Motion was made by Bethzaida Garcia and seconded by Mollie Cunningham to approve the 
Four Corners Charter School FY26 School Calendar. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent) 
 

Out of Field Waiver 
 

• Board Manager, Leah Peake presented the Out of Field Waivers.  
 

MOTION: Motion was made by Mollie Cunningham and seconded by Bethzaida Garcia to approve the 
Out of Field Waivers, as presented. Motion was approved unanimously. (4-0, 1 absent) 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Hearing no objections, Chair Heather Kahoun adjourned the October 29, 2024, Four Corners Charter 
School, Inc. Board Meeting at 2:38 pm. 

 
 
 

____________________________________ 
       Signature 

 
       Date:  ______________________________ 



















































Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc.
Governmental Balance Sheet Account OF1 OF2 OF3 OF4

March 31, 2025 Number GENERAL DEBT SERVICE CAPITAL PROJECTS SPECIAL REVENUE Total
ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1110 6,240,683.96 0.00 673,662.00 0.00 6,914,345.96
Investments 1160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Taxes Receivable 1120 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Receivable 1130 3,805.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,805.62
Interest Receivable 1170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Reinsurer 1180 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Receivable 1210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Funds 1140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from Other Agencies 1220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inventory 1150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Prepaid Items 1230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Assets 6,244,489.58 0.00 673,662.00 0.00 6,918,151.58
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
LIABILITIES  
Salaries, Benefits and Payroll Taxes Payable 2110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 2170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accounts Payable 2120 1,204,352.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,204,352.24
Judgments Payable 2130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable 2140 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Construction Contracts Payable-Retained 2150 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Matured Interest Payable 2190 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Fiscal Agent 2240 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Sales Tax Payable 2260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Estimated Liability Self Insurance 2270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Accrued Interest Payable 2210 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deposits Payable 2220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Agencies 2230 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due to Other Funds 2160 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Deferred Revenue 2410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Liabilities 1,204,352.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,204,352.24
FUND BALANCES

Total Fund Balances 2700 5,040,137.34 0.00 673,662.00 0.00 5,713,799.34

       Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 6,244,489.58 0.00 673,662.00 0.00 6,918,151.58

Fund Types



Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc. OF1 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

March 31, 2025 Number 1053.46 947.23 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 7,215,505.82 8,444,486.00 6,735,876.93 79.77%
Local Sources 3400 20,000.00 50,000.00 34,906.22 69.81%
    Total Revenues  7,235,505.82 8,494,486.00 6,770,783.15 79.71%
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Instruction 5000 5,344,380.95 6,490,439.35 4,863,902.03 74.94%

Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 7,000.00 7,000.00 8,061.25 115.16%
General Administration 7200 1,175,583.87 1,365,037.90 949,301.92 69.54%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,055,651.00 1,044,683.75 783,490.10 75.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 200,000.00 200,000.00 100.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  7,752,615.82 9,127,161.00 6,804,755.30 74.56%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (517,110.00) (632,675.00) (33,972.15) 5.37%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 510,110.00 605,675.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  510,110.00 605,675.00 0.00
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS

__________________________________________

FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance (7,000.00) (27,000.00) (33,972.15)
Fund Balance, July 01, 2024 2800 5,074,109.49 5,074,109.49 5,074,109.49
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2025 2700 5,067,109.49 5,047,109.49 5,040,137.34

GENERAL FUND
Budget Amounts



Four Corners Charter Schools, Inc. OF3 Percentage
Revenue & Expenditures - Budget And Actual Account Original Current Actual of  Current

March 31, 2025 Number 1053.46 947.23 Budget
REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Federal Through State 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
State Sources 3300 510,110.00 605,675.00 673,662.00 111.22%
Local Sources 3400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
    Total Revenues  510,110.00 605,675.00 673,662.00 111.22%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Personnel Services 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Media Services 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instruction and Curriculum Development Services 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Staff Training Services 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Instructional Related Technology 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Board 7100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
General Administration 7200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
School Administration 7300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7410 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Central Services 7700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Tech Services 8200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Community Services 9100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Debt Service 9200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  510,110.00 605,675.00 673,662.00 111.22%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Long-term Debt Proceeds & Sales of Capital Assets 3700 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (510,110.00) (605,675.00) 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (510,110.00) (605,675.00) 0.00
FUND BALANCE
Net Change in Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 673,662.00
Fund Balance, July 01, 2024 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund Balance, June 30, 2025 2700 0.00 0.00 673,662.00

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Budget Amounts



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget Amendment #1 Function
2024-25 

Final
2024-25

Amendment #1 Difference
UFTE 1022.54 1104.45 81.91 %

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 8,444,486.00 9,081,026.00 636,540.00 7.54%
Local Sources 3400 50,000.00 45,000.00 (5,000.00) -10.00%
    Total Revenues  8,494,486.00 9,126,026.00 631,540.00 7.43%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 6,490,439.35 7,470,425.15 979,985.80 15.10%
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 7,000.00 10,000.00 3,000.00 42.86%
Administration Fees:

District Holdback Fee 7201 98,365.00 98,286.00 (79.00) -0.08%
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 1,266,672.90 1,362,314.85 95,641.95 7.55%
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 1,044,683.75 26,697.97 (1,017,985.78) -97.44%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 150,000.00 200,000.00 50,000.00 33.33%
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  9,077,161.00 9,187,723.97 110,562.97 1.32%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (582,675.00) (61,697.97) 520,977.03 8.75%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 605,675.00 26,697.97 (578,977.03) -95.59%
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  605,675.00 26,697.97 (578,977.03) -95.59%
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________

Net Change in Fund Balances 23,000.00 (35,000.00) (58,000.00) -252.17%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 5,074,109.49 5,074,109.49 0.00 0.00%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 5,097,109.49 5,039,109.49 (58,000.00) -1.14%

Per Student 8,258.34 8,222.22 (36.13)
Fund Balance:
Debt Service 0.00 0%
Maintenance Reserve 739,442.15 15%
Unassigned 4,299,667.34 85%

Total Fund Balance 5,039,109.49 100%

Notes:
Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of revenues: 46.98% -                       

General Fund
Budget Amounts



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF3

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Budget Amendment #1 Function
2024-25 

Final
2024-25

Amendment #1 Difference
UFTE 1022.54 1104.45 81.91 %

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 605,675.00 684,965.00 79,290.00 13.09%
Local Sources 3400 0.00 167,392.00 167,392.00
    Total Revenues  605,675.00 852,357.00 246,682.00 40.73%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees:

District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  605,675.00 852,357.00 246,682.00 40.73%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (605,675.00) (26,697.97) (578,977.03) 95.59%
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (605,675.00) (26,697.97) (578,977.03) 95.59%
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________

Net Change in Fund Balances 0.00 825,659.03 (825,659.03)
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 0.00 825,659.03 825,659.03

Capital Projects
Budget Amounts



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF1

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Preliminary Budget Function 2024-25 
Amendment 1

2025-26
Preliminary 

Budget Difference
UFTE 1104.45 835.57 -268.88 %

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00 0.00 0.00
State Sources 3300 9,081,026.00 6,869,160.00 (2,211,866.00) -24.36%
Local Sources 3400 45,000.00 45,000.00 0.00 0.00%
    Total Revenues  9,126,026.00 6,914,160.00 (2,211,866.00) -24.24%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 7,470,425.15 5,614,448.31 (1,855,976.84) -24.84%
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00 0.00 0.00
Board 7100 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administration Fees:

District Holdback Fee 7201 98,286.00 74,337.69 (23,948.31) -24.37%
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 1,362,314.85 1,030,374.00 (331,940.85) -24.37%
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 26,697.97 0.00 (26,697.97) -100.00%
Fiscal Services 7500 20,000.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 200,000.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00%
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  9,187,723.97 6,949,160.00 (2,238,563.97) -173.58%
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  (61,697.97) (35,000.00) 26,697.97 -197.81%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 26,697.97 0.00 (26,697.97) -100.00%
Transfers Out 9700 0.00 0.00 0.00
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  26,697.97 0.00 (26,697.97) -100.00%
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________ 0.00
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________

Net Change in Fund Balances (35,000.00) (35,000.00) 0.00 0.00%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 5,074,109.49 5,039,109.49 (35,000.00) -0.69%
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891 0.00
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 5,039,109.49 5,004,109.49 (35,000.00) -0.69%

Per Student 8,222.22 8,220.93 (1.29)
Fund Balance:
Debt Service 0.00 0%
Maintenance Reserve 889,442.15 18%
Unassigned 4,114,667.34 82%

Total Fund Balance 5,004,109.49 100%

Notes:
Unassigned fund balance as a percentage of revenues: 59.51% -                       

General Fund
Budget Amounts



OSCEOLA COUNTY COMPONENT UNIT
Four Corners Charter School, Inc. OF3

Fiscal Year 2025-26 Preliminary Budget Function 2024-25 
Amendment 1

2025-26
Preliminary 

Budget Difference
UFTE 1104.45 835.57 -268.88 %

REVENUES
Federal Direct 3100 0.00
Federal Through State & Local 3200 0.00
State Sources 3300 684,965.00 684,965.00 0.00 0.00%
Local Sources 3400 167,392.00 167,392.00 0.00 0.00%
    Total Revenues  852,357.00 852,357.00 0.00 0.00%
EXPENDITURES
Current:

Instruction 5000 0.00
Student & Instructional Support Services 6000 0.00
Board 7100 0.00
Administration Fees:

District Holdback Fee 7201 0.00
Charter Holder 7202 0.00
Management Company 7203 0.00
Other 7204 0.00

School Administration 7300 0.00
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7400 0.00
Fiscal Services 7500 0.00
Food Services 7600 0.00
Central Services 7700 0.00
Pupil Transportation Services 7800 0.00
Operation of Plant 7900 0.00
Maintenance of Plant 8100 0.00
Administrative Technology Services 8200 0.00
Community Services 9100 0.00

Debt Service:  (Function 9200)
Retirement of Principal 710 0.00
Interest 720 0.00
Dues, Fees and Issuance Costs 730 0.00
Miscellaneous Expenditures 790 0.00

Capital Outlay:
Facilities Acquisition and Construction 7420 0.00
Other Capital Outlay 9300 0.00

Total Expenditures  0.00 0.00 0.00
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures  852,357.00 852,357.00 0.00 0.00%
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Loans Incurred 3720 0.00
Proceeds from the Sale of Capital Assets 3730 0.00
Loss Recoveries 3740 0.00
Proceeds of Forward Supply Contract 3760 0.00
Special Facilities Construction Advances 3770 0.00
Transfers In 3600 0.00
Transfers Out 9700 (26,697.97) 0.00 (26,697.97) 100.00%
     Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)  (26,697.97) 0.00 (26,697.97) 100.00%
SPECIAL ITEMS
__________________________________________
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
__________________________________________

Net Change in Fund Balances 825,659.03 852,357.00 (26,697.97) -3.23%
Fund Balance - Beginning of Year 2800 0.00 825,659.03 825,659.03
Adjustment to Fund Balance 2891
Fund Balance - End of Year 2700 825,659.03 1,678,016.03 852,357.00 103.23%

Capital Projects
Budget Amounts



Four Corners Charter School
Fiscal Year 2024‐25
Charter School Capital Outlay Expenditures

PO/INV # Expense Amount

Proof of Payment sent to 

FCCS, Inc.
INV‐CSUSA‐80053 Property Insurance 1st Installment 19,294.63$         Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐80852 Property Insurance 2nd Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐83264 Property Insurance 3rd Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐86212 Property Insurance 4th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐87942 Property Insurance 5th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐88823 Property Insurance 6th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐91817 Property Insurance 7th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐94648 Property Insruance 8th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐96813 Property Insruance 9th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes
INV‐CSUSA‐100225 Property Insurance 10th Installment 7,055.78$           Yes

PO‐FCCS‐488 Gutter Install 8,807.20$           Yes
PO‐FCCS‐458 IT Infrastructure Upgrade 33,525.96$         Yes

Total 125,129.81$     



$ Change % Change $ Change % Change

Revenues
State Sources

FEFP 6,052,797$                5,874,433$               178,365                     3% 8,983,835$               8,811,649$               172,186                      2%

Capital Outlay 450,305                     428,223                    22,082                       5% 842,108                    642,334                    199,774                      31%

Other Revenue Sources

Other Program Revenues 118,365                     118,027                    338                            0% 169,092                    172,723                    (3,631)                         -2%

Interest Income 10,872                       8,404                        2,468                         29% 16,308                      12,606                      3,702                          29%

Special Revenue Sources

Federal Grants Revenue 457,604                     213,584                    244,019                     114% 632,090                    294,241                    337,848                      115%

State Grants Revenue 23,614                       12,000                      11,614                       97% 23,614                      12,000                      11,614                        97%

Local Grants Revenue 0                                -                            -                             - 204,520                    150,000                    54,520                        36%

Total Revenues 7,113,558$        6,654,671$        458,887$           7% 10,871,568$      10,095,553$      776,014$            8%

Expenses
Instruction 3,137,341                  2,848,262                 (289,079)                    -10% 4,574,318                 4,303,113                 (271,206)                     -6%

Instruction Support Services 544,038                     345,405                    (198,633)                    -58% 893,043                    526,142                    (366,901)                     -70%

Board 23,795                       10,582                      (13,213)                      -125% 26,195                      15,873                      (10,322)                       -65%

School Administration 492,147                     440,071                    (52,076)                      -12% 745,452                    670,899                    (74,553)                       -11%

Facilities and acquisition 99,872                       55,419                      (44,453)                      -80% 189,194                    69,039                      (120,155)                     -174%

Fiscal Services 450,476                     449,880                    (596)                           0% 675,717                    673,914                    (1,803)                         0%

Central Services 477,816                     512,928                    35,111                       7% 795,919                    769,391                    (26,528)                       -3%

Pupil Transportation Services 120,041                     125,135                    5,094                         4% 178,038                    183,125                    5,087                          3%

Operation of Plant 1,583,958                  1,515,805                 (68,153)                      -4% 1,283,874                 2,265,485                 981,611                      43%

Maintenance of Plant 358,675                     313,366                    (45,309)                      -14% 1,232,766                 470,049                    (762,717)                     -162%

Community Service 82,382                       95,030                      12,648                       13% 114,917                    136,137                    21,220                        16%

Total Expenses 7,370,542$        6,711,883$        (658,659)$          -10% 10,709,433$      10,083,166$      (626,267)$           -6%

Excess/(Deficit) of Rev over Exp (256,984)           (57,212)             (199,772)           - 162,135            12,387              149,748             1209%

Net Change in Fund Balance (256,984)$          (57,212)$           (199,772)$          -349% 162,135$           12,387$             149,748$            1209%

Enrollment 1,093                         1,067                        26                              2% 1,093                        1,067                        26                               2%

Rate Per Student 8,223$                       8,258$                      (35)$                           0% 8,223$                      8,258$                      (35)$                            0%

Beginning Cumulative Fund Balance 378,135$                  378,135$                  -$                          0% 378,135$                  378,135$                  -$                           0%

Reserved Funds 110,951$                  110,951$                  -$                          0% 110,951$                  110,951$                  -$                           0%

Unassigned Fund Balance 10,200$                     209,972$                  199,772$                   95% 429,319$                  279,571$                  (149,748)$                   -54%

Variance to Amended Budget 1

YTD Actuals
YTD Amended 

Budget 1

Variance to YTD Amended Budget 1 Amended 

Budget 2

Variance Analysis Report - Consolidated
FCCS-Four Corners Charter School 

For the Period Ended 2/28/2025

Amended 

Budget 1



$ Change % Change $ Change % Change

Revenues
State Sources

State Capitation / Student 5,972,062$                 5,793,697$                    178,365                      3% 8,862,732$                8,690,546$                172,186                     2%

Student Transportation 80,735                        80,735                           0                                 0% 121,103                     121,103                     -                             0%

Capital Outlay Revenue 450,305                      428,223                         22,082                        5% 842,108                     642,334                     199,774                     31%

Other Revenue Sources

Before and Aftercare Revenue 118,365                      118,027                         338                             0% 169,092                     172,723                     (3,631)                        -2%

Interest Income 10,872                        8,404                             2,468                          29% 16,308                       12,606                       3,702                         29%

Special Revenue Sources

Federal Grants Revenue 457,604                      213,584                         244,019                      114% 632,090                     294,241                     337,848                     115%

State Grants Revenue 23,614                        12,000                           11,614                        97% 23,614                       12,000                       11,614                       97%

Local Grants Revenue 0                                 -                                 -                              - 204,520                     150,000                     54,520                       36%

Total Revenues 7,113,558$         6,654,671$           458,887$            7% 10,871,568$      10,095,553$      776,014$           8%

Expenses
Instruction

Teachers 1,497,082                   1,309,421                      (187,661)                     -14% 2,329,896                  2,057,661                  (272,235)                    -13%

ESE/Special Education 33,829                        67,200                           33,371                        50% 94,049                       105,600                     11,551                       11%

Permanent Subs 355,626                      432,675                         77,049                        18% 483,992                     679,917                     195,925                     29%

Aides - Instructional 107,450                      99,212                           (8,238)                         -8% 119,344                     141,944                     22,599                       16%

Daily Substitute Teachers 39,642                        52,500                           12,858                        24% 39,642                       75,000                       35,358                       47%

Other Support/Aides 144,463                      76,448                           (68,015)                       -89% 221,259                     109,375                     (111,884)                    -102%

Stipend 11,250                        30,460                           19,210                        63% 19,456                       49,773                       30,316                       61%

Bonus 500                             -                                 (500)                            - 500                            -                             (500)                           -

Tutoring 10,683                        -                                 (10,683)                       - 18,119                       -                             (18,119)                      -

Taxes & Benefits 430,148                      498,944                         68,795                        14% 692,334                     777,594                     85,260                       11%

Other Professional Fees 1,095                          2,995                             1,900                          63% 1,685                         4,493                         2,807                         62%

Consumable Students 10,399                        5,659                             (4,740)                         -84% 17,285                       5,659                         (11,627)                      -205%

Consumable Teachers -                              8,564                             8,564                          100% -                             8,564                         8,564                         100%

Instructional Licenses 178,075                      166,185                         (11,890)                       -7% 202,704                     166,185                     (36,519)                      -22%

Testing Materials -                              15,783                           15,783                        100% -                             15,783                       15,783                       100%

Contracted SPED - Instruction 70,756                        46,699                           (24,056)                       -52% 101,080                     70,049                       (31,031)                      -44%

Computer Hardware (NonCap) 1,944                          -                                 (1,944)                         - 1,944                         -                             (1,944)                        -

IT Infrastructure (NonCap) 594                             -                                 (594)                            - 594                            -                             (594)                           -

Computers - Hardware 233,006                      -                                 (233,006)                     - 207,923                     -                             (207,923)                    -

IT Infrastructure -                              25,000                           25,000                        100% 11,712                       25,000                       13,288                       53%

Florida Lead Teacher Program 10,800                        10,518                           (282)                            -3% 10,800                       10,518                       (282)                           -3%

    Total Instruction 3,137,341                   2,848,262                      (289,079)                     -10% 4,574,318                  4,303,113                  (271,206)                    -6%

Amended 

Budget 1

Variance to Amended Budget 1

Variance Analysis Report – Consolidated
FCCS-Four Corners Charter School 

For the Period Ended 2/28/2025

Amended 

Budget 2

YTD Amended 

Budget 1
YTD Actuals

Variance to YTD Amended 

Budget 1



$ Change % Change $ Change % Change

Amended 

Budget 1

Variance to Amended Budget 1

Variance Analysis Report – Consolidated
FCCS-Four Corners Charter School 

For the Period Ended 2/28/2025

Amended 

Budget 2

YTD Amended 

Budget 1
YTD Actuals

Variance to YTD Amended 

Budget 1

    Instruction Support Services

Guidance 45,267$                      41,768$                         (3,499)                         -8% 69,320$                     65,636$                     (3,684)                        -6%

Resource Teachers 80,118                        43,735                           (36,383)                       -83% 101,914                     68,726                       (33,188)                      -48%

Other Support 101,136                      4,436                             (96,700)                       -2180% 183,351                     6,654                         (176,697)                    -2655%

IT Support 18,102                        17,673                           (429)                            -2% 26,435                       26,509                       74                              0%

Stipend 9,001                          2,485                             (6,516)                         -262% 10,057                       4,971                         (5,086)                        -102%

Bonus 500                             -                                 (500)                            - 500                            -                             (500)                           -

Taxes & Benefits 80,096                        45,007                           (35,089)                       -78% 109,466                     68,194                       (41,272)                      -61%

Computer Service Fees 104,788                      105,277                         490                             0% 161,690                     157,916                     (3,774)                        -2%

Temporary Agency Fees 42,483                        -                                 (42,483)                       - 110,358                     -                             (110,358)                    -

Outside Staff Development 6,537                          14,216                           7,679                          54% 17,468                       21,324                       3,856                         18%

Contracted Mental Health Services 29,353                        42,021                           12,668                        30% 68,964                       63,032                       (5,932)                        -9%

Consulting Fees -                              20                                  20                               100% 31                              31                              -                             0%

Business Expense - Other -                              134                                134                             100% 50                              201                            151                            75%

Office Supplies 1,267                          -                                 (1,267)                         - 1,267                         -                             (1,267)                        -

Medical Supplies 336                             424                                87                               21% 635                            635                            -                             0%

Nurse - Salaried 6,519                          28,208                           21,689                        77% 6,519                         42,312                       35,794                       85%

Nurse - Hourly 18,536                        -                                 (18,536)                       - 25,016                       -                             (25,016)                      -

    Total Instruction Support Services 544,038                      345,405                         (198,633)                     -58% 893,043                     526,142                     (366,901)                    -70%

    Board

  Accounting Services - Audit 19,000                        7,810                             (11,190)                       -143% 19,000                       11,714                       (7,286)                        -62%

  Legal Fees - Independent Counsel 4,795                          2,772                             (2,023)                         -73% 7,195                         4,158                         (3,037)                        -73%

    Total Board 23,795                        10,582                           (13,213)                       -125% 26,195                       15,873                       (10,322)                      -65%

    School Administration

School Leadership 147,269                      158,184                         10,914                        7% 263,620                     237,276                     (26,344)                      -11%

Administrative - Salaried 99,597                        81,590                           (18,006)                       -22% 144,605                     122,385                     (22,220)                      -18%

Administrative - Hourly 47,840                        59,994                           12,154                        20% 77,742                       87,342                       9,600                         11%

Stipend 15,526                        3,202                             (12,324)                       -385% 16,887                       6,404                         (10,483)                      -164%

Bonus 37,240                        16,729                           (20,511)                       -123% 32,458                       33,458                       1,000                         3%

Taxes & Benefits 110,350                      96,569                           (13,780)                       -14% 159,736                     146,527                     (13,209)                      -9%

Drug Testing Fees 15                               -                                 (15)                              - 15                              -                             (15)                             -

Travel 13,368                        13,525                           157                             1% 20,439                       20,287                       (151)                           -1%

Office Supplies 6,404                          7,305                             901                             12% 12,292                       10,957                       (1,335)                        -12%

Dues & Subscriptions 5,409                          2,095                             (3,315)                         -158% 5,409                         3,142                         (2,267)                        -72%

Printing & Copying -                              878                                878                             100% 1,317                         1,317                         -                             0%

  Employee Appreciation -                              -                                 -                              - 1,804                         1,804                         -                             0%

  Bad Debt Expense 9,128                          -                                 (9,128)                         - 9,128                         -                             (9,128)                        -

    Total School Administration 492,147                      440,071                         (52,076)                       -12% 745,452                     670,899                     (74,553)                      -11%



$ Change % Change $ Change % Change

Amended 

Budget 1

Variance to Amended Budget 1

Variance Analysis Report – Consolidated
FCCS-Four Corners Charter School 

For the Period Ended 2/28/2025

Amended 

Budget 2

YTD Amended 

Budget 1
YTD Actuals

Variance to YTD Amended 

Budget 1

    Facilities and acquisition

FF&E (NonCap) 3,300$                        -$                               (3,300)                         - 3,300$                       -$                           (3,300)                        -

FF&E 17,504                        18,000                           496                             3% 21,845                       20,500                       (1,345)                        -7%

Improv other than Bldg (NonCap) -                              -                                 -                              - 2,000                         -                             (2,000)                        -

Improvements other than building 198,426                      15,179                           (183,247)                     -1207% 270,309                     15,179                       (255,131)                    -1681%

Equipment Rent & Lease Expense 22,262                        22,240                           (22)                              0% 33,360                       33,360                       -                             0%

Construction In Progress (141,621)                     -                                 141,621                      - (141,621)                    -                             141,621                     -

    Total Facilities and acquisition 99,872                        55,419                           (44,453)                       -80% 189,194                     69,039                       (120,155)                    -174%

    Fiscal Services

  Personnel Management 89,198                        89,319                           121                             0% 133,798                     133,798                     -                             0%

  Finance and Accounting SCF 57,979                        58,058                           79                               0% 86,969                       86,969                       -                             0%

  Educational Intellectual Property 120,418                      120,581                         163                             0% 180,627                     180,627                     -                             0%

  Procurement/Vendor Management 31,219                        31,262                           42                               0% 46,829                       46,829                       -                             0%

  Support Center General Overhead 147,178                      147,377                         199                             0% 220,766                     220,766                     -                             0%

  Bank Charges & Loan Fees 4,484                          3,284                             (1,200)                         -37% 6,728                         4,925                         (1,803)                        -37%

    Total Fiscal Services 450,476                      449,880                         (596)                            0% 675,717                     673,914                     (1,803)                        0%

    Central Services

Fee to Charterholder 397,519                      435,173                         37,653                        9% 678,587                     652,759                     (25,828)                      -4%

Staff Recruitment 13,500                        8,640                             (4,860)                         -56% 13,500                       12,960                       (540)                           -4%

Postage and Shipping 923                             295                                (627)                            -212% 1,043                         443                            (600)                           -135%

District Fees 65,874                        68,820                           2,945                          4% 102,790                     103,229                     439                            0%

    Total Central Services 477,816                      512,928                         35,111                        7% 795,919                     769,391                     (26,528)                      -3%

    Pupil Transportation Services

Contracted Pupil Transportation 120,041$                    125,135$                       5,094                          4% 178,038$                   183,125$                   5,087                         3%

    Total Pupil Transportation Services 120,041                      125,135                         5,094                          4% 178,038                     183,125                     5,087                         3%

    Operation of Plant

Plant Operations - Hourly 49,914                        44,789                           (5,125)                         -11% 68,954                       64,081                       (4,873)                        -8%

Stipend 3,600                          -                                 (3,600)                         - 3,600                         -                             (3,600)                        -

Taxes & Benefits 18,107                        10,094                           (8,014)                         -79% 23,041                       14,452                       (8,589)                        -59%

Property & Liability Insurance 146,666                      141,918                         (4,748)                         -3% 202,585                     212,878                     10,293                       5%

Marketing & Advertising 13,071                        20,219                           7,147                          35% 30,328                       30,328                       -                             0%

Contracted Custodial Services 234,319                      233,476                         (843)                            0% 350,214                     350,214                     -                             0%

Licenses & Permits 4,804                          33                                  (4,771)                         -14313% 3,061                         50                              (3,011)                        -6021%

Rent Expense 696,426                      698,960                         2,534                          0% 26,698                       1,044,684                  1,017,986                  97%

Telephone & Internet 63,569                        39,352                           (24,217)                       -62% 64,940                       59,028                       (5,912)                        -10%

Electricity 142,168                      151,729                         9,561                          6% 213,820                     227,593                     13,773                       6%

Water & Sewer 13,499                        16,222                           2,723                          17% 20,415                       24,334                       3,918                         16%

Waste Disposal 70,305                        66,640                           (3,665)                         -5% 99,960                       99,960                       -                             0%

Pest Control 2,850                          2,208                             (642)                            -29% 3,313                         3,313                         -                             0%

Natural Gas 455                             219                                (236)                            -108% 683                            328                            (355)                           -108%

Maintenance & Cleaning Supplies 52,468                        31,978                           (20,491)                       -64% 78,000                       47,967                       (30,033)                      -63%

Contracted Security 59,980                        48,518                           (11,462)                       -24% 80,763                       72,776                       (7,986)                        -11%

Miscellaneous Expenses 11,756                        9,450                             (2,306)                         -24% 13,500                       13,500                       -                             0%

    Total Operation of Plant 1,583,958                   1,515,805                      (68,153)                       -4% 1,283,874                  2,265,485                  981,611                     43%



$ Change % Change $ Change % Change

Amended 

Budget 1

Variance to Amended Budget 1

Variance Analysis Report – Consolidated
FCCS-Four Corners Charter School 

For the Period Ended 2/28/2025

Amended 

Budget 2

YTD Amended 

Budget 1
YTD Actuals

Variance to YTD Amended 

Budget 1

    Maintenance of Plant

R&M Building 350,744                      306,700                         (44,045)                       -14% 507,689                     460,049                     (47,640)                      -10%

R&M Equipment 7,931                          6,667                             (1,264)                         -19% 11,576                       10,000                       (1,576)                        -16%

Miscellaneous Expenses 0                                 -                                 (0)                                - 713,500                     -                             (713,500)                    -

    Total Maintenance of Plant 358,675                      313,366                         (45,309)                       -14% 1,232,766                  470,049                     (762,717)                    -162%

    Community Service

Community Service - Aftercare 75,036                        75,196                           159                             0% 97,975                       107,583                     9,608                         9%

Taxes & Benefits - Community Service 5,206                          17,291                           12,084                        70% 10,988                       24,739                       13,751                       56%

Extra-Curricular Activity Events 2,139                          1,880                             (259)                            -14% 4,959                         2,820                         (2,139)                        -76%

In-house Food Service -                              663                                663                             100% 995                            995                            -                             0%

    Total Community Service 82,382                        95,030                           12,648                        13% 114,917                     136,137                     21,220                       16%

Total Expenses 7,370,542$         6,711,883$           (658,659)$           -10% 10,709,433$      10,083,166$      (626,267)$          -6%

Excess/(Deficit) of Rev over Exp (256,984)            (57,212)                (199,772)            - 162,135            12,387              149,747            1209%

    Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Net Change in Fund Balance (256,984)$           (57,212)$               (199,772)$           -349% 162,135$           12,387$             149,747$           1209%

Total Headcount 84                               80                                  (4)                                -5% 83                              79                              (4)                               -5%

Enrollment 1,093                          1,067                             26                               2% 1,093                         1,067                         26                              2%

Rate Per Student 8,223$                        8,258$                           (35)$                            0% 8,223$                       8,258$                       (35)$                           0%

Beginning Cumulative Fund Balance 378,135$                    378,135$                      -$                            0% 378,135$                  378,135$                  -$                          0%

Reserved Funds 110,951$                    110,951$                      -$                            0% 110,951$                  110,951$                  -$                          0%

Unassigned Fund Balance 10,200$                      209,972$                       199,772$                    95% 429,318$                   279,571$                   (149,747)$                  -54%



Four Corners Charter School

FY25-26 Proposed Budget Review

April 2025



2
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Key 
Assumptions

2

  

• Enrollment decrease by 1%

• Revenue per pupil is flat year over year pending FL State budget 
approval

• Federal grants include Title I & Title IV

Revenues

• Compensation includes 3% Performance Merit increase for all staff

• Utilities & custodial costs include an inflation increase

• 15% increase for property and liability insurance expense

• Capital Outlay revenues being offset by Property Insurance, 
Computer Hardware, Building Improvements, as well as a 
placeholder for future expenses

• Instructional and Capital expenses based on priorities of school

Expenses



3
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Summary

3



4
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Revenue Overview

4



5
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Instruction 

5



6
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Instruction Support Services

6



7
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Board, School Administration and Facilities and Acquisition

7



8
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Fiscal , Central and Pupil Transportation Services

8



9
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 

9



10
www.CharterSchoolsUSA.comGreatness Starts Here

Community Service  and Net Change in Fund Balance

10



 
CAC1814921 

800 Corporate Drive, Suite 124, FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33334 
PHONE: (954) 202-9926          FAX: (954) 416-4029 

Invoices: invoices@abc-mechanical.com ; Service: service@abc-mechanical.com 
www.abc-mechanical.com 

 
 

March 4, 2025                                                         
 
 
Four Corners Charter School 
9100 Teacher Lane 
Davenport, FL 33837 
ATTN: Chris Kober 

Job Site: FCCS 
9100 Teacher Lane 
Davenport, FL 33837 
 

RE: Chiller pump replacement VFD’s 
 
 
Subject: ABC Mechanical is pleased to quote the following project. Install New VFD’s for chiller 
pumps.  
 
Scope of work will include:  
 

• Isolate and tag out electrical service to VFD. 
• Remove defective VFD’s. 
• Install new VFD’s and program settings. 
• Restore power to VFD’s. 
• Check for proper operations.  

 
 
TOTAL INVESTMENT $ 19,917.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Clarifications / Exclusions  

1. All work to be performed during normal hours 7:00 AM to 4:00 PM  
2. Proposal good for thirty (30) days.  
3. ABC provides a 1-year labor warranty only and assumes no responsibility for any 

manufacture’s warranties.  
4. ABC not responsible for providing any valves, actuators or dampers not specifically 

called out in this proposal.  
 

mailto:invoices@abc-mechanical.com
mailto:service@abc-mechanical.com
http://www.abc-mechanical.com/


 
CAC1814921 

800 Corporate Drive, Suite 124, FT. LAUDERDALE, FL 33334 
PHONE: (954) 202-9926          FAX: (954) 416-4029 

Invoices: invoices@abc-mechanical.com ; Service: service@abc-mechanical.com 
www.abc-mechanical.com 

Please call me if you have any questions or would like any additional information. Please sign below and 
return via fax or email indicating your acceptance.  

 
Accepted by:  __________________________________________       Date: ________________ 
 
 
Regards: 
 
Mike Coulson 
HVAC Operations Director 
ABC MECHANICAL, LLC  
954-829-4177 

mailto:invoices@abc-mechanical.com
mailto:service@abc-mechanical.com
http://www.abc-mechanical.com/


Four Corners - CCTV

Charter Schools USA
9100 Teacher Lane, Davenport , FL, 33827

Quote # 5239-1

Four Corners - CCTV

Charter Schools USA
9100 Teacher Lane, Davenport , FL, 33827

Quote # 5239-1



SCOPE OF WORK

Site Address
9100 Teacher Lane, Davenport , FL, 33827
Project Overview
The contractor shall provide and install the required network infrastructure for cameras and sensors as detailed below:

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 2 of 10



 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 3 of 10



 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 4 of 10



We will provide the labor to do the following tasks
1. Installation of Cat6A plenum, Patch cables and Jacks: 

a. Provide and install Sixty-nine (69) orange Cat6A plenum network drops, terminating at 1x MDF 2x IDF patch
panels; utilize one (1) port surface mount keystone jack and 10-foot service loop cable at the camera end. 

b. Provide and install Sixty-eight (68) 1 port surface mount keystone jack box for camera end. 
c. Provide and install One (1) CAT6a data drop at the front desk to be used by the Viewing Station.
d. Provide and install One hundred and Thirty-five (135) orange Cat6A keystone jacks (server room and camera

side of drop).
e. Provide and install Sixty-nine (69) 6-inch Cat6A slim orange patch cables between switch and patch panel.
f. Provide and install Sixty-eight (68) 10-foot Cat6A orange patch cables from keystone jack to camera end.  

 

2. Installation of Equipment (Cameras, Mounts, TVs, etc)

a. Install Sixty-eight (68) cameras in accordance with the below breakdown: 
i. Forty-five (45) Verkada interior cameras.

Five (05) in building 1
Fourteen (14) in building 2. 
Twenty-one (21) in building 3. 

ii. Twenty-three (23) provided Verkada exterior cameras. 
b. Use plastic junction box to mount all external cameras (Verkada Square Junction Box Mount, Part# ACC-MNT-

SJBOX-1 Preferred)
c. Use Seal Proof (Liquid Tight) Conduit Connectors and Whip Cabling for external multi-sensor 360 cameras
d. Dessicant Package to be install on every external camera as per the manufacturer’s specifications.

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 5 of 10



e. Provide and Mount One (1) 55-inch Commercial Grade TV monitor with wall mounts. (Samsung Banded
QM55C Preferred, Triplite Mount DWM327XOXOUT)

f. Provide and Mount One (1) Apple TV Mounts for the Verkada Viewing Station. (ReliaMount Part B017S25FMA
Preferred) 
 

3. Camera Aiming

a. Low Voltage contractor shall aim all camera equipment as per the provided drawings.
b. Work with remote CSUSA personnel to confirm FoV, focusing, Zoom and Horizon leveling. 

4. Labeling

a. Verkada camera housing must be labeled as per CSUSA’s provided naming details. 
b. Patch panel ports must be labeled with camera number as per CSUSA’s provided naming details. 
c. Interior camera locations on ceiling tiles must be labeled with corresponding patch panel details.  

 

5. Main Distribution Frame (MDF)

a. Provide and install Six (6) 24port unloaded patch panels into the equipment rack.

1x Bldg 1, 1x Bldg 2, 4x in multiple IDF’s of building 3 as fit. 

b. Install Four (4) provided Network switches, one in each MDF/IDF
c. The Patch panel and switch location is to be designated by CSUSA.
d. Cat6A UTP patch panels *Panduit brand is preferred*

6. Weather Proofing

a. All newly installed exterior Verkada cameras must be weatherproof using silicone agent
b. Dielectric grease must be applied to all exterior RJ45 connectors. (CRC Multipurpose Dielectric Grease

Preferred)
c. Use Seal Proof (Liquid Tight) Conduit Connectors and Whip Cabling for external multi-sensor 360 cameras 

 

7. Maintenance

a. Cameras
i. Avoid installing cameras near light fixtures positioned adjacent to camera lens. 
ii. Ensure that there are no obstructions within Field of Vision (FoV), including signs, other cameras, or

architectural fixtures. 
iii. When mounting on ceiling tiles, ensure cameras are centered on the edge of uncut tiles.

b. Perform Field of View (FoV) adjustments as per engineer guidance.
c. Horizon leveling standards must be adhered to ensure accurate and consistent surveillance footage.
d. Structure cabling/wiring certification, and Fluke calibration results with reports must be provided.
e. Please keep all lenses clean and clear of fingerprints during installation as any dust or marking will affect

performance and view when IR is activated at night. Isopropyl wipes/spray and RainX agent is recommended
(external only).

Client Responsibilities
1. Client will provide access to all required working areas during normal business hours.

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 6 of 10



2. Client will ensure that all working areas are clean of obstructions and debris to ensure safe working conditions.
3. Client will ensure that support staff are available to verify connectivity on the Verkada org during the time of the install.
Fire Alarm Code NFPA 72 - Section 21.2.4
By accepting this quote you agree to the terms and assumptions listed and outlined in our "Fire Alarm Code". A copy of this can be
viewed here.

CLIENT will be responsible for providing any 110VAC required for the proper operation of the security equipment.
CLIENT will be responsible for all City, County and State alarm permit fees.
CSS will perform the installation, conduct tests and inspections during normal business hours and days: 8AM to 5 PM Mon- Fri,
using standard labor rates excluding Union and prevailing wage rates. An increased fee will apply if you require Professional
Services outside the regular hours. 
If required, CLIENT shall provide and install a KNOX box and conduit/raceway to facilitate wiring and connection of device.
CLIENT shall provide all conduit and raceways with pull strings. All conduits/raceways will have pull boxes installed maximum 150’
apart, and conduits/raceways will terminate in an appropriate electrical box.
CLIENT is responsible for any patching, painting, replacement of ceiling tiles, and wall coverings.
CLIENT must have all items listed in the scope of work "Client Responsibilities" completed before scheduling the project installation.
Once work begins, our team will require continuous access to the facilities according to the established schedule until the project is
completed. 

We will provide our standard insurance coverage for this project. If additional insurance is required, including "additional insureds,"
we reserve the right to amend our proposal to include the administrative costs associated with this request. The "additional insured"
fee is established at $575 per "additional insured." 

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 7 of 10

https://cts-one.co/fire-alarm-code/


Castaway Security Solu�ons LLC

280 Fentress Blvd 

Suite 2 

Daytona Beach 

Florida, 32114 

www.cts-one.co 

(386) 400-3555  

Quota�on

Date: 11/25/2024

Quote: 5239-1

Valid un�l: 1/24/2025

For: Lucas Parham 
Charter Schools USA 

9100 Teacher Lane Davenport 
, FL, 33827 

Item MSRP
Discount

%
Unit Price QTY Total + Tax

Verkada CM42-256-HW - 30 Day, Mini Dome Camera, 5MP $699.00 10 $629.10 31 $19,502.10

Verkada CF83-512E-HW - 30 Day, Outdoor Fisheye Camera, 12.5MP $1,799.00 10 $1,619.10 12 $19,429.20

Verkada CD62-30E-HW - 30 Day, Outdoor Dome Camera, 4K $1,699.00 10 $1,529.10 10 $15,291.00

Verkada CB62-512TE-HW - 30 Day, Outdoor Telephoto Bullet Camera, 4K $1,899.00 10 $1,709.10 4 $6,836.40

Verkada CD42-256E-HW - 30 Day, Outdoor Dome Camera, 5MP $1,199.00 10 $1,079.10 6 $6,474.60

Verkada CH52-1TBE-HW - 30 Day, Mul�sensor Camera, 20MP $3,599.00 10 $3,239.10 5 $16,195.50

Verkada VX52-HW - Viewing Sta�on, HDMI $499.00 10 $449.10 1 $449.10

Verkada ACC-MNT-CORNER-1 - Corner Mount $199.00 10 $179.10 5 $895.50

Verkada ACC-MNT-PEND-1 - Standard Pendant Cap $69.00 10 $62.10 5 $310.50

Verkada ACC-MNT-SJBOX-1 - Square Junc�on Box $89.00 10 $80.10 4 $320.40

Verkada ACC-MNT-ARM-1 - Arm Mount $99.00 10 $89.10 5 $445.50

LIC-CAM-1Y - Camera License $199.00 10 $179.10 63 $11,283.30

LIC-CH52-1Y - CH52 Camera License $599.00 10 $539.10 5 $2,695.50

LIC-VX52-1Y - VX52 Viewing Sta�on License $499.00 10 $449.10 1 $449.10

Apple TV – Mount Compa�ble with All Apple TV - ReliaMount $19.49 0 $19.49 1 $19.49

Tripp Lite Outdoor Full-Mo�on TV Wall Mount with Fully Ar�cula�ng Arm
for 32" to 80"

$210.03 0 $210.03 1 $210.03

Samsung QMC Series 55" Dynamic Crystal Color UHD Digital Signage $1,210.29 0 $1,210.29 1 $1,210.29

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 8 of 10



Item MSRP
Discount

%
Unit Price QTY Total + Tax

CAT6A 10G 4-Pair Solid UTP CMR Rated, Orange $271.70 0 $271.70 11 $2,988.70

CAT 6A, 28 AWG, Finger Boot, 10 FT, Slim Jacket, Orange $2.99 0 $2.99 68 $203.32

CAT 6A, 28 AWG, Finger Boot, 6 inch, Slim Jacket, Orange $1.69 0 $1.69 69 $116.61

1-Port Keystone Jack Surface Mount Box, White $2.59 0 $2.59 68 $176.12

CAT 6A 110 Keystone Jack, 90-Degree, 568A/B, Orange $3.51 0 $3.51 136 $477.36

24-Port Shielded Unloaded Keystone Patch Panel $36.00 0 $36.00 6 $216.00

Miscellaneous $2,000.00 0 $2,000.00 1 $2,000.00

Labor Only $78,250.00 0 $78,250.00 1 $78,250.00

Shipping - Verkada $1,415.00 0 $1,415.00 1 $1,415.00

Project Research, Design & Management - 5% $9,192.85 0 $9,192.85 1 $9,192.85

Sub-total $197,053.47

Sales tax $0.00

TOTAL $197,053.47

Ques�ons? Contact Ron Aycock at ron.aycock@cts-one.co

Payment Terms 
All hardware requires 100% upfront payment.
Labor only quotes require a 50% deposit payment due at contract execu�on, with the remaining 50% due at project comple�on.

By signing and accep�ng this quote, you agree to the terms and condi�ons specified in our 'Sales Contract.' You can view a copy of the
contract here. Sales Contract Terms

Castaway Security Solu�ons LLC  Charter Schools USA

 

Signature  Client Signature

Rep Name: Ron Aycock  Name:

  Date:

This quota�on is presented to the customer above on the date created, and is valid un�l the quota�on expiry date. All prices quoted were correct at the �me of
quota�on crea�on, and are subject to change due to supply. Any ques�ons regarding your quota�on, please speak with your representa�ve. To accept this

quota�on, in whole or in part, please reply to the sender with your wishes, specifying a valid purchase order number, where possible. 
Thank you for your business. It is very much appreciated.

 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 9 of 10

https://cts-one.co/sales-contract/


 
Castaway Security Solutions, LLC. | www.cts-one.co | License No: EG13000876

 

Page 10 of 10



Osceola County  2025-2026 SCHOOL CALENDAR 

 

 
JULY 2025 

M T W R F 
 1 2 3 4 

7 8 9 10 11 

14 15 16 17 18 

21 22 23 24 25 

 NTI  28 29 30 RTO  31  

 
OCTOBER 2025 

M T W R F 
  1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 *10 

13 *14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30 31 

 
JANUARY 2026 

M T W R F 
   1 2 

5 *6 7 8 9 

12 13 14 15 16 

19 20 21 22 23 

26 27 28 29 30 

 
APRIL 2026 

M T W R F 
  1 2 3 

6 7 8 9 10 

13 14 15 16 17 

20 21 22 23 24 

27 28 29 30  

 
 

 First Day/Last Day of School 
 

 Professional Development Day  
(No school for students) 

 Holiday (No school for students 
and teachers) 

 School & Administrative Office 
Closed 

* Quarter Start and End Dates  
 

 Report Cards Issued 
 

 Progress Reports Issued 
 

 Fall/Winter/Spring Break (No 
school for students and teachers) 

 

 
AUGUST 2025 

M T W R F 
    1 

4 5 6 7 8 

*11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 28 29 

 
NOVEMBER 2025 

M T W R F 
3 4 5 6 7 

10 11 12 13 14 

17 18 19 20 21 

24 25 26 27 28 

     

 
FEBRUARY 2026 

M T W R F 
2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 12 13 

16 17 18 19 20 

23 24 25 26 27 

     

 
MAY 2026 

M T W R F 
    1 

4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 

18 19 20 21 22 

25 26 27 *28 29 

 
 
 

EARLY RELEASE DAYS 
Every Wednesday  

1-hr. early release for students  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
SEPTEMBER 2025 

M T W R F 
1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30    

 
DECEMBER 2025 

M T W R F 
1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 *19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30 31   

 
MARCH 2026 

M T W R F 
2 3 4 5 6 

9 10 11 *12 13 

16 17 18 19 20 

*23 24 25 26 27 

30 31    

 
JUNE 2026 

M T W R F 
1 2 3 4 5 

8 9 10 11 12 

15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 

29 30    

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

*Last Updated 2/6/25 

Professional Development Days 
after the first quarter may serve 
as inclement weather make-up 

days. 
 

CSUSA school calendars are 
subject to change and are not 
required to follow the district 

calendar in which they operate. 


	Four Corners Charter School  FY24 Preliminary Budget Presentation.pdf
	Four Corners Charter School�����FY23-24 Proposed Budget Review
	Key Assumptions
	Summary
	Revenue Overview
	Instruction 
	Instruction Support Services
	Board, School Administration and Facilities and Acquisition
	        Fiscal , Central and Pupil Transportation Services
	Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
	     Community Service  and Net Change in Fund Balance

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	FCCS_2022-23 Spring Survey Results.pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Survey Scale & �Interpreting The Results
	CSUSA Survey Results
	Slide Number 5
	School Results by Category
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	MHA_2023-24_49-Osceola_0863-Four_Corners_Charter_School.pdf
	2023-24 Mental Health Application
	Part I: Youth Mental Health Awareness Training Plan

	Table of Contents
	Introduction
	Part I. Mental Health Assistance Allocation Plan
	Section A: MHAA Plan Assurances
	Section B: Planned Outcomes
	Section C: Charter Program Implementation
	Section D: Direct Employment
	Section E: MHAA Planned Funds and Expenditures
	Section F: Charter Governing Board Approval



	FCCS - FY24 Budget Comparison (08.04.2023).pdf
	Budget Condensed
	Budget Detail

	FCCS - FY24 Amended Budget Only (08.04.2023).pdf
	Budget Condensed
	Budget Detail

	SIP_2023-24_49-Osceola_0863-Four_Corners_Charter_School (1).pdf
	Table of Contents
	SIP Authority and Purpose
	I. School Information
	II. Needs Assessment/Data Review
	III. Planning for Improvement
	IV. ATSI, TSI and CSI Resource Review
	V. Reading Achievement Initiative for Scholastic Excellence
	VI. Title I Requirements
	VII. Budget to Support Areas of Focus
	The approved budget does not reflect any amendments submitted for this project.



	Four Corners_Recon Estimate_FINAL_DRAFT_CON[77].pdf
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	2023.06.30 FCCS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS[47].pdf
	pg. 42.pdf
	FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL-FINAL PDF.pdf
	Pg. 43.pdf
	Pg. 37.pdf
	Pg. 35.pdf
	Pg.1.pdf
	FS.pdf
	Notes.pdf


	2023.06.30 FCCS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.pdf
	pg. 42.pdf
	FOUR CORNERS CHARTER SCHOOL-FINAL PDF.pdf
	Pg. 43.pdf
	Pg. 37.pdf
	Pg. 35.pdf
	Pg.1.pdf
	FS.pdf
	Notes.pdf


	Revised_Four Corners _Recon Estimate 2023-08-25-0714-11_FINAL_DRAFT_CON.pdf
	Coversheet
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail
	Line Item Detail

	Summary
	Sketch
	Sketch


	Four Corners Charter School survey.pdf
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	24-25 Core Reading Plan Content_DRAFT.pdf
	Introduction
	K-5 Remediation/Enrichment
	K-5 Intervention
	6-12 Intervention
	The Comprehensive Core Reading Program (CCRP)
	Supplemental Intervention Reading Program (SIRP)
	Comprehensive Intervention Reading Programs (CIRP)
	Response to Intervention
	Reading Program Specifications
	Specification 1: Professional Development
	Specification 2: Administrative Practices in Support of Reading
	Specification 3: High Quality Reading Instruction is a Dynamic System
	Specification 4: Reading Text Materials and Resources

	Supplemental Intervention Reading Program (SIRP) Materials
	Use of Technology and Digital Materials
	Attachment A
	Evidence-Based Intervention Resources, Programs, and Materials

	Attachment B
	Reading Intervention Decision Tree

	Attachment C
	Data-Driven Decision-Making Tool


	FCCS_2023-24 Spring Survey Results[66].pdf
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Survey Scale & �Interpreting The Results
	CSUSA Survey Results
	Slide Number 5
	School Results by Category
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10

	Amendment 2 V2.pdf
	Budget Comp-GF
	Budget Comp-CP

	Replacement Devices.pdf
	Customer: Location of Services:
	Scope of Services Included:
	Price Includes: Material, Labor, Mileage
	Exclusions:

	Replacement Devices.pdf
	Customer: Location of Services:
	Scope of Services Included:
	Price Includes: Material, Labor, Mileage
	Exclusions:

	Replacement Devices.pdf
	Customer: Location of Services:
	Scope of Services Included:
	Price Includes: Material, Labor, Mileage
	Exclusions:

	FCCS_2024-25 Fall Survey Results.pdf
	Four Corners Charter School
	Survey Scale & Interpreting The Results
	Constructs Measured Across Each Stakeholder Group
	Slide Number 4
	Four Corners Charter School
	FCCS Summary Results by Category 
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	THANK YOU

	Four Corners Charter School  FY26 Preliminary Budget Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Four Corners Charter School     FY25-26 Proposed Budget Review
	Slide 2: Key Assumptions
	Slide 3: Summary
	Slide 4: Revenue Overview
	Slide 5: Instruction 
	Slide 6: Instruction Support Services
	Slide 7: Board, School Administration and Facilities and Acquisition
	Slide 8:         Fiscal , Central and Pupil Transportation Services
	Slide 9: Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
	Slide 10:      Community Service  and Net Change in Fund Balance

	Four Corners Charter School  FY26 Preliminary Budget Presentation[78].pdf
	Slide 1: Four Corners Charter School     FY25-26 Proposed Budget Review
	Slide 2: Key Assumptions
	Slide 3: Summary
	Slide 4: Revenue Overview
	Slide 5: Instruction 
	Slide 6: Instruction Support Services
	Slide 7: Board, School Administration and Facilities and Acquisition
	Slide 8:         Fiscal , Central and Pupil Transportation Services
	Slide 9: Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
	Slide 10:      Community Service  and Net Change in Fund Balance

	Four Corners Charter School  FY26 Preliminary Budget Presentation.pdf
	Slide 1: Four Corners Charter School     FY25-26 Proposed Budget Review
	Slide 2: Key Assumptions
	Slide 3: Summary
	Slide 4: Revenue Overview
	Slide 5: Instruction 
	Slide 6: Instruction Support Services
	Slide 7: Board, School Administration and Facilities and Acquisition
	Slide 8:         Fiscal , Central and Pupil Transportation Services
	Slide 9: Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
	Slide 10:      Community Service  and Net Change in Fund Balance




